



For more information:



Oklahoma State Department of Education
2500 North Lincoln Boulevard
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105
<www.sde.state.ok.us> - 405-521-2106

Revised April 2011

**THIRD
EDITION**

FREE

PREVENTION EDUCATION RESOURCE GUIDE



Oklahoma State Department of Education
<www.sde.state.ok.us> - 405-521-2106

Alcohol

Center for Alcohol Marketing and Youth

<www.cmy.org/action>

Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence

<www.ncadd.org>

Leadership to Keep Children Alcohol Free

<www.alcoholfreechildren.org>

National Association for Children of Alcoholics

<www.nacoa.org>

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism: Drinking Prevention Materials

<www.pubs.niaaa.nih.gov/publications/psa/underage.htm>

Prevention Education for Underage Drinking

<www.stopalcoholabuse.gov>

Underage Drinking Prevention Materials

<www.samhsa.gov/underagedrinking/index.aspx>

Why 21?

<www.why21.org>

Brain Development

Brain-based Learning, Ideas, and Materials

<www.brains.org/articles.htm>

Brain Connection

<www.brainconnection.positscience.com>

NIDA Brain and Addiction

<www.teens.drugabuse.gov/facts/facts_brain1.php>

Teen Brain

<www.teenbrain.drugfree.org>

KidsHealth

<www.kidshealth.org/kid>

<www.kidshealth.org/teen>

MTV: A Thin Line (Bullying)

<www.athinline.org>

Pacer Kids Against Bullying (Bookmarks/Pledges)

<www.pacerkidsagainstbullying.org>

Reach Out—Get Through Tough Times

<www.reachout.com>

Substance Abuse Prevention for Teen

<www.teens.drugabuse.gov>

Stop Bullying Now!

<www.stopbullyingnow.hrsa.gov/kids>

Stop Bullying: Speak Up

<www.stopbullyingspeakup.com>

The Cool Spot

<www.thecoolspot.gov>

Tobacco Reality Unfiltered

<www.realityunfiltered.com>

Tobacco Stops With Me

<www.stopswithme.com>

US Government Bullying Prevention Website

<www.stopbullying.gov>

Department of Homeland Security: Ready Kids

<www.ready.gov/kids>

Web Wise Kids

<www.webwisekids.org>

What A Difference A Friend Makes

<www.whatadifference.samhsa.gov>

Safe Start Center

<www.safestartcenter.org>

State Laws on Violence/Bullying

<www.violencepreventionworks.org/public/bullying_laws.page>

Teaching Tolerance

<www.tolerance.org>

U.S. Office of Civil Rights

<www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/know.html>

Veto Violence

<www.vetoviolence.org/pop/prevention-main.html>

Warning Signs of Youth Violence

<www.apa.org/helpcenter/warning-signs.aspx#>

Youth Web sites

Above The Influence

<www.abovetheinfluence.com>

Break Through the Static

<www.breakthroughthestatic.org>

Check Yourself

<www.checkyourself.com>

Do Something—Powering Offline Action

<www.dosomething.com>

Federal Bureau of Investigations: Kids Page

<www.fbi.gov/fbikids.htm>

Federal Communications Commission: Kids Zone

<www.fcc.gov/cgb/kidszone>

Kids Portal for the US Government

<www.kids.gov>

Bulk Order Publications

CDC Publications (Tobacco)

<www.cdc.gov/Publications>

Elks Drug Awareness Brochures

<www.elks.org/drugs>

FTC Publications (Internet Safety)

<www.bulkorder.ftc.gov>

NIAAA Publications (Alcohol Abuse)

<www.pubs.niaaa.nih.gov/publications/psa/underage.htm>

NIDA Publications (Drug Abuse)

<www.drugpubs.drugabuse.gov>

SAMHSA Publications

<www.store.samhsa.gov/home>

USDE Publications

<www.edpubs.gov>

Bullying

Adults and Children Together Against Violence

<www.actagainstviolence.apa.org>

Bullies to Buddies

<www.bullies2buddies.com>

Bully Free: It Starts with Me

<www.nea.org/home/BullyFreeSchools.html>

Bullying

<www.bullying.org>

Bully/Bullied Info Card

<www.sde.state.ok.us/Schools/SafeHealthy/pdf/Bullying-BulliedCard.pdf>

Called 2 Change Program (Oklahoma)
<www.oklahomacitynationalmemorial.org>

Center for Safe and Responsible Internet Use
<www.cyberbully.org>

Circle of Respect
<www.ncpc.org/programs/circle-of-respect>

Cyberbullying Help
<www.cyberbullyinghelp.com>

Cyberbullying Resource Center
<www.cyberbullying.us>

CyberSmart! Curriculum
<www.cybersmartcurriculum.org>

Eyes on Bullying
<www.eyesonbullying.org>

Harassed Student Report Form
<www.sde.state.ok.us/Schools/SafeHealthy/pdf/HassledOrHarassed.pdf>

Harassment Report Form for Staff
<www.sde.state.ok.us/Schools/SafeHealthy/pdf/HarassmentReport.pdf>

Make time to Listen, Take Time to Talk
<www.store.samhsa.gov/shin/content/SMA08-4321/SMA08-4321.pdf>

Measuring Bullying Victimization, Perpetration, and Bystander Experiences
<www.cdc.gov/violenceprevention/pub/measuring_bullying.html>

Media Awareness Network
<www.media-awareness.ca>

Medline Plus on Bullying
<www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/bullying.html>

Youth Violence

Adults and Children Together Against Violence
<www.actagainstviolence.apa.org>

Bystander Study
<www.secretservice.gov/ntac/bystander_study.pdf>

**Called2Change
Oklahoma City National Memorial Curriculum**
<www.oklahomacitynationalmemorial.org>

Hate Crimes Prevention Center
<www.civilrights.org>

National Center for Mental Health Promotion and Youth Violence Prevention
<www.promoteprevent.org>

National Crime Prevention Council: Hate Crimes
<www.ncpc.org/topics/hate-crime>

National PTA: Physical Safety
<www.pta.org/topic_physical_safety.asp>

Not In Our Town (Hate Crimes)
<www.pbs.org/niot>

Prevent Connect
<www.preventconnect.org>

Prevention Institute
<www.preventioninstitute.org>

Preventing Youth Hate Crime Manual
<www2.ed.gov/pubs/HateCrime/start.html>

Runaway Youth and Relationship Violence Toolkit
<www.nrcdv.org/rhydvtoolkit>

Striving to Reduce Youth Violence Everywhere
<www.safeyouth.org>

Texting

Chat Slang

<www.chatslang.com>

Net lingo

<www.netlingo.com>

Texting Can Wait Video

<www.att.com/txtingcanwait>

Transl8it

<www.transl8it.com>

Webopedia

<www.webopedia.com/quick_ref/textmessageabbreviations.asp>

Youth-Led Organizations

2M2L—Too Much To Lose

<[www.ok.gov/odmhas/Prevention_Programs/Initiatives/Underage_Drinking_Prevention_Initiatives/Enforcing_Underage_Drinking_Laws_\(2M2L\).html](http://www.ok.gov/odmhas/Prevention_Programs/Initiatives/Underage_Drinking_Prevention_Initiatives/Enforcing_Underage_Drinking_Laws_(2M2L).html)>

Beta Club

<www.betaclub.org>

Key Club—Kiwaniis International

<www.keyclub.org>

Stand for the Silent

<www.standforthesilent.com>

Students Against Destructive Decisions (SADD)

<www.sadd.org/intro.htm>

Students Against Violence Everywhere (SAVE)

<www.nationalsave.org>

Students Working Against Tobacco (SWAT)

<www.ok.gov/okswat>

MTV: A Thin Line

<www.athinline.org>

National Bullying Prevention (Bookmarks/Pledges)

<www.pacer.org/bullying>

National Crime Prevention Council: Bullying

<www.ncpc.org/topics/bullying>

Office of Civil Rights—Prevention

<www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/prevention.html>

Promoting Relationships and Eliminating Violence

<www.prevnet.ca>

Social/Emotional Learning and Bullying Prevention

<www.promoteprevent.org/webfm_send/1298>

Stand for the Silent (Youth)

<www.standforthesilent.com>

Stop Bullying Now! (Videos)

<www.stopbullyingnow.hrsa.gov>

Stop Cyberbullying

<www.stopcyberbullying.org>

Teachers TV on Bullying (Videos)

<www.teachers.tv/whole-school/primary/bullying>

Teen Action Tool Kit

<www.ncvc.org/tvp/AGP.Net/Components/DocumentViewer/Download.aspxnz?DocumentID=43492>

The ABC's of Bullying Online Course

<www.pathwayscourses.samhsa.gov/bully/bully_intro_pg1.htm>

The Ophelia Project (Girl Bullying)

<www.opheliaproject.org>

US Government Bullying Prevention Website

<www.stopbullying.gov>

Character Education

Random Acts of Kindness Foundation

<www.randomactsofkindness.org>

Community Organizations

Elks Drug Awareness Program (Brochures)

<www.elks.org/drugs>

Kiwanis International (Character Education)

<www.kiwanis.org>

Oklahoma Association of Youth Services

<www.oays.org>

Crisis Planning and Recovery

Biosecurity Checklist for Food Service Programs: Developing a Biosecurity Management Plan

<www.healthymeals.nal.usda.gov/hsmrs/biosecurity.pdf>

Bright Horizons Emergency Preparedness Plan

<www.brighthorizons.com/talktochildren>

Communicating in a Crisis: Risk Communication Guidelines for Public Officials

<www.riskcommunication.samhsa.gov/riskcomm.pdf>

Department of Defense: War on Terrorism

<www.defendamerica.mil/wot.html>

USDE Emergency Planning

<www2.ed.gov/admins/lead/safety/emergencyplan/index.html>

Emergency Preparedness and Response Site

<www.bt.cdc.gov>

Tobacco

CDC: Smoking and Tobacco Use

<www.cdc.gov/tobacco>

Nicotine Addiction and Dangers of Tobacco Use

<www.smoking.drugabuse.gov>

Spit Tobacco: A Guide for Quitting

<www.nidcr.nih.gov/OralHealth/Topics/SpitTobacco/SpitTobaccoAGuideforQuitting.htm>

Tips for Teens: Tobacco Brochure

<www.store.samhsa.gov/product/PHD633>

Tobacco Curriculum

<www.ok.gov/okswat/curriculum/index.html>

Tobacco-Free Kids

<www.tobaccofreekids.org>

Teacher Training Opportunities

Bullying 101 for Teachers

<www.pacer.org/bullying/mhs/bullying101.html>

Lead and Manage My School

<www2.ed.gov/admins/lead/safety/training/index.html>

Prevention Pathways Online Course

<www.pathwayscourses.samhsa.gov>

VetoViolence: Principles of Prevention

<www.vetoviolence.org/pop/prevention-main.html>

Well Aware Suicide Prevention Webinars

<www.wellaware.org>

Suicide

American Association of Suicidology

<www.suicidology.org>

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention

<www.afsp.org>

Break Through the Static

<www.breakthroughthestatic.org>

CDC: Suicide Prevention

<www.cdc.gov/ViolencePrevention/suicide/index.html>

Games Adolescents Shouldn't Play (Choking Game)

<www.deadlygameschildrenplay.com>

Lifeline Online Postvention Manual

<www.sprc.org/library/lifelineonlinepostventionmanual.pdf>

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline

<www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org>

Reach Out: Get Through Tough Times

<www.reachout.com>

Self Abuse Finally Ends

<www.selfinjury.com>

Society for the Prevention of Teen Suicide

<www.sptsusa.org>

Suicide Prevention Resource Center

<www.sprc.org>

The Jason Foundation

<www.jasonfoundation.com>

Well Aware Suicide Prevention Webinars

<www.wellaware.org>

Federal Emergency Management

Are you Ready?

<www.fema.gov/pdf/areyouready/areyouready_full.pdf>

FEMA Primer to Design Safe School Project in Case of Terrorist Attacks

<www.fema.gov/plan/prevent/rms/rmsp428.shtm>

National Resource Center for Child Traumatic Stress

<www.nctsnet.org>

National School Safety and Security

<www.schoolsecurity.org>

Practical Information on Crisis Planning

<www.ed.gov/admins/lead/safety/emergencyplan/crisisplanning.pdf>

Readiness & Emergency Management for Schools

<www.remstacenter.org>

Resources on Emergency Evacuation and Disaster Preparedness for People with Disabilities

<www.access-board.gov/evac.htm>

School Crisis Guide

Helping and Healing in a Time of Crisis

<www.neahin.org/crisisguide>

Tips for Talking to Children After a Disaster

<www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/disasterrelief/publications/allpubs/tips/parent_teach.pdf>

Tips for Talking to Children After Traumatic Events

<www.store.samhsa.gov/product/KEN01-0093R>

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

<www.dhs.gov>

U.S. Department of Homeland Security: Readiness

<www.ready.gov>

Dating Violence

Break the Cycle

Empowering Youth to End Dating Violence

<www.breakthecycle.org>

Engaging Bystanders in Violence Prevention

<www.nsvrc.org/projects/engaging-bystanders>

Family Violence Prevention Fund

<www.endabuse.org>

Intimate Partner Violence Prevention

<www.cdc.gov/ViolencePrevention/intimatepartnerviolence/index.html>

Love is Not Abuse

<www.loveisnotabuse.com>

National Domestic Violence Hotline

<www.ndvh.org>

Prevent Connection

<www.preventconnect.org>

Teen Dating Abuse Helpline & Resource Center

<www.loveisrespect.org>

Teen Dating Violence Facts

<www.abanet.org/unmet/teendating/facts.pdf>

Texas Council on Family Violence

<www.tcfv.org>

The Safe Space

<www.thesafespace.org>

Violence Against Women

<www.owv.usdoj.gov>

Women Against Violence Online Resources

<www.vaw.umn.edu>

National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)

<www.drugabuse.gov>

NIDA Curriculum

<www.backtoschool.drugabuse.gov/curricula.php>

NIDA Publications

<www.drugpubs.drugabuse.gov>

Office of National Drug Control Policy

<www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov>

Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics

<www.ok.gov/obnndd>

ODMHSAS Prevention Resource Center

<[www.odmhsas.org/resourcecenter/\(S\(cdxs245vsuthqaclugcnh2x\)\)/default.aspx](http://www.odmhsas.org/resourcecenter/(S(cdxs245vsuthqaclugcnh2x))/default.aspx)>

PACT360—Meth Prevention

<www.pact360.org/meth360/>

Street Drugs

<www.streetdrugs.org>

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services

<www.store.samhsa.gov/home>

The Adolescent Addict

<www.hbo.com/addiction/thefilm/supplemental/6211_adolescent_addict.html>

The Anti-Drug

<www.theantidrug.com>

The Partnership for a Drug-Free America

<www.drugfree.org>

Tips for Teens Brochure

<www.ncadistore.samhsa.gov>

U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration

<www.dea.gov>

Substance Abuse

Above the Influence

<www.abovetheinfluence.com>

Alliance for Drug Endangered Children

<www.nationaldec.org>

American Council for Drug Education

<www.acde.org>

Center for Substance Abuse Research

<www.cesar.umd.edu/cesar/cesarfax.asp>

Check Yourself

<www.checkyourself.com>

Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information

<www.ncadi.samhsa.gov>

Club Drugs

<www.clubdrugs.gov>

Community Anti-Drug Coalitions of America

<www.cadca.org>

Drugs: Shatter the Myths Booklet

<www.drugfactsweek.drugabuse.gov/booklet.php>

DXM: Make Up Your Own Mind

<www.dxmstories.com>

Elks Drug Awareness Program

<www.elks.org/drugs>

Just Think Twice

<www.justthinktwe.com>

National Crime Prevention Council: Drug Abuse

<www.npc.org/topics/drug-abuse>

Energy Drinks

Caffeinated Alcoholic Beverages

<www.cdc.gov/alcohol/fact-sheets/cab.htm>

Energy Drink: Power Boosts or Empty Boasts?

<www.family.samhsa.gov/monitor/energydrinks.aspx>

Energy Fiend

<www.energyfiend.com>

Gangs

Gang Awareness Guide: Recognize the Signs

<www.ogia.us/docs/Gangs%20Signs.pdf>

Gang Resistance Education And Training (GREAT)

<www.great-online.org>

Manual to Combat Truancy

<www.ed.gov/pubs/Truancy/index.html>

National Gang Center

<www.nationalgangcenter.gov/publications>

Office of Community-Oriented Policing Services

<www.cops.usdoj.gov/RIC/ResourceList.aspx?lt=Category&CID=2&srt=Title&pn=1>

Oklahoma Gang Investigators Association

<www.ogia.us>

Parents Guide to Gangs Brochure

<www.nationalgangcenter.gov/parents-guide-to-gangs>

The Reality of Gangs Brochure

<www.ncpc.org/resources/files/pdf/gangs/gangs.pdf>

Health

Center for Disease Control and Prevention

<www.cdc.gov>

Center for Health and Health Care in Schools

<www.healthinschools.org>

Healthy Schools, Healthy Youth!

<www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth>

EPA: Healthy School Environment Assessment Tool

<www.epa.gov>

<www.epa.gov/schools/healthyseat/basicinformation.html>

Let's Move

<www.letsmove.gov>

National Center for Injury Prevention

<www.cdc.gov/pubs/ncipc.aspx>

National Eating Disorder Association

<www.nationaleatingdisorders.org>

Oklahoma Poison Control Center

<www.oklahomapoison.org>

SDE: Physical Education and Health

<www.sde.state.ok.us/Schools/PE/default.html>

Oklahoma State Department of Health

<www.ok.gov/health>

S.A.F.E. Alternatives

<www.selfinjury.com>

Safe Kids

<www.safekids.org>

Small Step

<www.smallstep.gov>

Student Pledge Against Gun Violence

<www.pledge.org>

Security Technologies in U.S. Schools

<www.ncjrs.gov/school/178265.pdf>

The Challenge Newsletter

<www.thechallenge.org>

The School Shooter: FBI Indicators Guide

<www.fbi.gov/kids/parents/parents.htm>

U.S. Department of Education Free Publications

<www.edpubs.gov> Search: School Safety

Sexual Harassment

Sexual Harassment Guidance

<www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/shguide.html>

Sexual Harassment—It's not Academic Brochure

<www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/ocrshpam.pdf>

Steroids

Anabolic Steroid Abuse

<www.steroidabuse.gov>

California Interscholastic Federation—Steroids

<www.cifstate.org>

NIDA—Steroids

<www.drugabuse.gov/DrugPages/Steroids.html>

Steroids, Stimulants, and HGH

<www.drugfree.org/PlayHealthy>

Tackling the Steroid Issue Video

<www.store.samhsa.gov/product/DVD261>

Tips for Teens: Steroids

<www.store.samhsa.gov/product/PHD726>

Helping your Child Feel Connected at School
<www.cdc.gov/healthyYouth/AdolescentHealth/pdf/connectedness_parents.pdf>

Military Child Initiative School Connectedness
<www.jhsph.edu/bin/i/e/MCI_Monograph_FINAL.pdf>

School Connectedness
<www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/AdolescentHealth/pdf/connectedness.pdf>

School Safety

A Guide to Safe Schools
<www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/osep/gtss.html>

Center for Preventing School Violence
<www.cpsv.org>

National Center for School Crisis and Bereavement
<www.cincinnatichildrens.org/school-crisis>

National Crime Prevention Council: School Safety
<www.ncpc.org/topics/school-safety>

National PTA: School Violence
<www.pta.org/topic_school_violence.asp>

National School Safety Center Materials
<www.schoolsafety.us>

Safeguarding Our Children: An Action Guide
<www.ed.gov/admins/lead/safety/actguide/action_guide.pdf>

Guidelines to Prevent Unintentional Injuries & Violence
<www.cdc.gov/mmwr/pdf/rr/rr5022.pdf>

School Safety News
<www.schoolsafetynews.com>

School Violence Prevention
<www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/schoolviolence/links.asp>

Hotlines

Adult Protective Services
(405) 521-3600

Child Abuse Hotline
(800) 522-3511

Child Care Warmline
(888) 574-5437

Heartline 2-1-1 Resource Helpline
Call: 211
<www.211oklahoma.org>
<www.heartlineoklahoma.org>

National Dating Abuse Helpline
(866) 331-9474
<www.loveisrespect.org>

National Domestic Violence Hotline
(800)799-7233
<www.ndvh.org>

National Runaway Switchboard
(800) RUNAWAY
<www.1800runaway.org>

Oklahoma Poison Control Hotline
(800) 222-1222
<www.oklahomapoison.org>

REACHOUT Hotline
(800) 522-9054

Safe-Call Hotline
(877) SAFECALL ext. OK-1
<www.oksafecall.com>

Suicide Prevention Lifeline
(800) 273-8255
<www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org>

Inhalants

Inhalants

<www.inhalants.drugabuse.gov>

National Inhalants Prevention Coalition

<www.inhalants.org>

Tips for Teens: Inhalants Brochure

<www.store.samhsa.gov/product/PHD631>

Internet Safety

BNetS@vvy

<www.bnetsavvy.org>

CDC—Social Media

<www.cdc.gov/socialmedia>

Center for Safe and Responsible Internet Use

<www.cyberbully.org>

Common Sense on Media for Educators

<www.common sense media.org/educators>

Connect Safely

<www.connectsafely.org>

Cyber Smart Curriculum

<www.cybersmartcurriculum.org>

Electronic Media and Youth Violence

<www.cdc.gov/ncipc/dvp/YVP/electronic_agression_brief_for_parents.pdf>

Facebook Safety Center

<www.facebook.com/safety>

FTC: Computers and the Internet

<www.ftc.gov/bcp/menus/consumer/tech/privacy.shtm>

GetNetWise

<www.getnetwise.org>

Safe and Healthy Schools Video Library

<www.sde.state.ok.us/Schools/SafeHealthy/pdf/VideoList.pdf>

State Office of Safe and Healthy Schools

<www.sde.state.ok.us/Schools/SafeHealthy/default.html>

U.S. Office of Safe and Drug-Free Schools

<www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osdfs/index.html>

School Climate

Benchmarks to Promote Effective Teaching, Learning, and Comprehensive School Improvement

<www.schoolclimate.org/climate/documents/school-climate-standards-csee.pdf>

School Climate Improvement Process

<www.schoolclimate.org/climate/process.php>

Social/Emotional Learning and Bullying Prevention

<www.promoteprevent.org/webfm_send/1298>

Twelve Dimensions of School Climate

<www.schoolclimate.org/programs/documents/dimensions_chart_pagebars.pdf>

USDE Safe and Supportive Schools

<www.safesupportiveschools.ed.gov>

School Connectedness

Fostering School Connectedness: Administrators

<www.cdc.gov/healthyYouth/AdolescentHealth/pdf/connectedness_administrators.pdf>

Fostering School Connectedness: Teachers

<www.cdc.gov/healthyYouth/AdolescentHealth/pdf/connectedness_teachers.pdf>

Not In My House

<www.drugfree.org/notinmyhouse>

Prescription Drugs Abuse and Addiction

<www.drugabuse.gov/ResearchReports/Prescription/Prescription.html>

Prescription Drugs With Potential for Abuse Chart

<www.drugabuse.gov/PDF/PrescriptionDrugs.pdf>

Road to Nowhere—Classroom Presentation

<www.opha.com>

Rx Safety Matters

<www.rxsafetymatters.org>

Stop Medicine Abuse

<www.stopmedicineabuse.org>

Street Drugs

<www.streetdrugs.org>

The Anti-Drug

<www.theantidrug.com>

US Government Bullying Prevention Website

<www.stopbullying.gov/parents/index.html>

Safe and Healthy Schools

Bully/Bullied Info Card

<www.sde.state.ok.us/Schools/SafeHealthy/pdf/Bullying-BulliedCard.pdf>

Harassed Student Report Form

<www.sde.state.ok.us/Schools/SafeHealthy/pdf/HassledOrHarassed.pdf>

Harassment Report Form for Staff

<www.sde.state.ok.us/Schools/SafeHealthy/pdf/HarassmentReport.pdf>

iKeepSafe

<www.ikeepsafe.org>

i-Safe America: Internet Safety Curriculum

<www.isafe.org>

MTV: A Thin Line

<www.athinline.org>

National Crime Prevention Council: Internet Safety

<www.npc.org/topics/internet-safety>

National Cyber Security Alliance

<www.staysafeonline.org>

Net Cetera: Chatting With Kids About Being Online

<www.ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/tech/tec04.pdf>

Net Smartz Workshop

<www.netsmartz.org>

OnGuard Online

<www.onguardonline.gov>

Prevent Cyberbullying and Internet Harassment

<www.cyberbully411.org>

SafetyNet

<www.safetynet.aap.org>

Stop Cyberbullying

<www.stopcyberbullying.org>

The Health Communicator's Social Media Toolkit

<www.cdc.gov/healthcommunication/ToolsTemplates/SocialMediaToolkit_BM.pdf>

Understanding Your Teen's Use of MySpace

<www.cms.myspacecdn.com/cms/SafetySite/documents/MySpaceParentGuide.pdf>

Wired Kids

<www.wiredkids.org>

Marijuana

Marijuana

<www.marijuana-info.org>

Marijuana Brochure

<www.nida.nih.gov/marijbroch/marijteens.html>

Marijuana Research Report

<drugabuse.gov/ResearchReports/Marijuana/default.html>

Tips for Teens: Marijuana Brochure

<www.store.samhsa.gov/product/PHD641>

Mental Health

Center for Mental Health in Schools

<www.smhp.psych.ucla.edu>

Child Trends

<www.childtrends.org>

Connecting Social Learning with Mental Health

<www.promoteprevent.org/webfm_send/721>

National Association of School Psychologists

<www.naspcenter.org>

National Center for Child Traumatic Stress

<www.nctsnet.org>

National Center for Mental Health Promotion and Youth Violence Prevention

<www.promoteprevent.org>

National Mental Health Information Center

<www.nmhicstore.samhsa.gov>

Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

<www.ok.gov/odmhsas>

Stop Bullying—Parents

<www.stopbullying.gov/parents/index.html>

Suspect Your Teen Is Using Drugs or Drinking?

<www.theantidrug.com/pdfs/ei/parents_brochure.pdf>

Teen Using Drugs: Time to Act

<www.timetoact.drugfree.org>

The Anti-Drug

<www.theantidrug.com>

The Official Parent and Family Guide: Understanding Your Teen's Use of MySpace

<www.cms.myspacecdn.com/cms/SafetySite/documents/MySpaceParentGuide.pdf>

The Parent's Guide to the Teen Brain

<www.drugfree.org/teenbrain>

Time to Talk

<www.timetotalk.org>

When It's Not Your Kid, How Do You Deal With Drug Use and Drinking? Brochure

<[www.theantidrug.com/pdfs/resources/general AI_brochure.pdf](http://www.theantidrug.com/pdfs/resources/general_AI_brochure.pdf)>

Prescription Drugs

Lock Your Meds

<www.lockyourmeds.org>

Med Help: Pill Finder

<www.medhelp.org/pillfinder>

National Association of Drug Diversion Investigators (Abused Drug Poster and Brochure)

<www.naddi.org>

National Council on Patient Info and Education

<www.talkaboutrx.org>

KidsHealth for Parents
<www.kidshealth.org/parent>

Marijuana: Facts Parents Need Know
<www.drugabuse.gov/MarijBroch/marijparentsN.html>

Michael 4 Safety: Dangers of Oilfield Equipment
<www.michael4safety.org>

National Institute on Drug Abuse: Parents
<www.teens.drugabuse.gov/parents/index.php>

National Runaway Switchboard
<www.nrscrisisline.org>

Oklahoma Poison Control Center
<www.oklahomapoison.org>

Partnership for a Drug-Free America
<www.timetoact.drugfree.org>

Prescription and Over-the-Counter Drugs Brochure
<www.drugfree.org/Files/rx_guide>

Prescription Drug Abuse: Not in my House
<www.drugfree.org/notinmyhouse>

Safe Kids
<www.safekids.org>

SafetyNet
<www.safetynet.aap.org>

Search Institute: MVParents
<www.mvparents.com>

Social Networking Sites: A Parent's Guide
<www.ftc.gov/bcp/edu/pubs/consumer/tech/tec13.pdf>

Stop Bullying Now: What Adults Can Do
<www.stopbullyingnow.hrsa.gov/adults/default.aspx>

Reach Out: Get Through Tough Times
<www.reachout.com>

School Mental Health
<www.schoolmentalhealth.org>

Self Abuse Finally Ends
<www.selfinjury.com>

What A Difference A Friend Makes
<www.whataifference.samhsa.gov>

Methamphetamine

Faces of Meth Poster
<www.facesofmeth.us/images/facesOFmeth.poster.pdf>

Frontline: A Meth Epidemic
<www.pbs.org/wgbh/pages/frontline/meth/view>

Meth360 (Online Training)
<www.pact360.org/meth360>

Methpedia
<www.methpedia.org>

Meth Resource Information
<www.methresources.gov>

Meth Resource, Tools, and Information
<www.methresources.dreamhosters.com/wp>

National Institute on Drug Abuse: Meth
<www.drugabuse.gov/infofacts/methamphetamine.html>

Methamphetamine Drug Guide
<www.drugfree.org/drug-guide/methamphetamine>

Tips for Teens: Methamphetamine Brochure
<www.store.samhsa.gov/product/PHD861>

Military Families

American Association of School Administrators: Supporting the Military Child Toolkit

<www.aasa.org/militarychild.aspx>

Educator's Guide to the Military Child During Deployment

<www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/os/homefront/homefront.pdf>

John Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health Military Child Initiative

<www.jhsph.edu/mci>

Military Child Initiative School Connectedness

<www.jhsph.edu/bin/i/e/MCI_Monograph_FINAL.pdf>

Military One Source

<www.militaryonesource.com>

National Military Family Association

<www.militaryfamily.org>

Operation Military Kids

<www.operationmilitarykids.org>

Talk Kit for Parents of Military Families

<www.timetotalk.org/military>

Parent Resources

A Parent's Guide to Facebook

<www.connectsafely.org/pdfs/fbparents.pdf>

A Parent's Guide to Internet Safety

<www.fbi.gov/publications/pguide/parentsguide.pdf>

FTC: Chatting with Kids About Being Online

<www.onguardonline.gov/topics/net-cetera-introduction.aspx>

Child Abuse and Neglect Brochure

<www.sde.state.ok.us/Programs/ECEduc/pdf/PAbuseNeg.pdf>

Common Sense on Media

<www.common sense media.org>

Cyberbullying Guide for Parents

<www.cyberbullyhelp.org>

DEA: Get Smart About Drugs

<www.getsmartaboutdrugs.com>

Drug-Free Parent Resource Center

<www.drugfree.org/parent>

Engaging Families in Safe Schools Initiatives

<www.promoteprevent.org/webfm_send/2078>

Facebook Safety Center

<www.facebook.com/safety>

Facebook Safety Profile

<www.facebook.com/fbsafety?v=info>

FCC: Parent Place

<www.fcc.gov/parents>

Federal Bureau of Investigation—Parents

<www.fbi.gov/kids/parents/parents.htm>

Find Youth Info

<www.findyouthinfo.gov>

Healthy Children

<www.healthychildren.org>

Keeping Your Kids Drug-Free

<www.ncadi.samhsa.gov/govpubs/PHD884/message.aspx>

Keeping Youth Mentally Healthy and Drug Free: Family Guide

<www.family.samhsa.gov>